Pocono Township BOC Agenda November 17, 2025

I~ocone-evwnship
NNSYLYAR

POCONO TOWNSHIP COMMISSIONERS
AGENDA
November 17, 2025 | 6:00 p.m.
205 Old Mill Rd, Tannersville, PA

Zoom Participation
https://lus06web.zoom.us/s/82543499852
Meeting ID: 825 4349 9852
Passcode: 956992

Open Meeting
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Announcements

Public Comment-NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Limited to 3 minutes per person, please state your name and if you are a Pocono Township Resident.
Presentations

Zelenkofske Alexrod-Jeffrey Weiss & Rachael Gougher-2024 Pocono Township Audit
Motion to accept the Pocono Township 2024 Audit (Possible Action Item)

Q3 Treasurer’s Report-Frank Cefali & Regina Zuvich

Sal Ciazzo — Hanover Engineers — Waiver Requests and Fee in Leu of — Lot #1 Hotel & Retail (Trap
Enterprises) (Possible Action Items)

Artem Perchenok — Change in Zoning from R1 to Recreational along Wilke and Camelback Rd.
Hearings
Resolutions

= Motion to Approve Resolution 2025-37 Accepting the revised Sewer Rules and Regulations.
(Possible Action Item)

= Motion to approve Resolution 2025-40 granting the final plan approval of Core 5 LDP 1373
(Possible Action Item)


https://us06web.zoom.us/s/82543499852

Pocono Township BOC Agenda November 17, 2025

= Motion to approve Resolution 2025-41 granting the preliminary/final approval of Trap Lot#1 Hotel
& Retail — (Possible Action Item)

Consent Agenda

= Motion to approve a consent agenda of the following items:

o Old business consisting of the minutes of the November 3, 2025 regular meeting of the
Board of Commissioners.

o Financial transactions through November 17, 2025 as presented, including ratification of
expenditures in the amount of $669,737.55 for the following accounts: General Fund, Sewer
Operations, Gross Payroll, Capital Reserve, Construction Fund, Transfers. Discussion:
(Action Items)

NEW BUSINESS

Personnel

Report of the President —

Richard Wielebinski

» Motion to authorize Township Engineer to go out for bid (via Penn Bid), for Learn Rd roundabout
project. For bids to be in by December 10, and be awarded for December 15" BOC meeting
(Possible Action Item)

» Motion to award James Wagner a performance bonus of $2,000.00 for his assistance in accreditation
work & Police architectural assistance. (Possible Action item)

» Motion to award Patrick Briegel a performance bonus of $6,500.00 for his Project Management, and
utilities connections, in the construction of the new admin wing (Possible Action Item)

*= Motion to award Jerrod Belvin a performance bonus of $12,500.00 for his assistance project
management, and donation of time installing and administering the networking , Wi-Fi, Access
Control, CCTV, Phone System of the new admin wing. (Possible Action Item)

» Motion to approve the Grant Success Lab contract for 2026 in the amount of $49,200/yr or $4,100/mo.
(Possible Action Item)

Commissioner Comments

Natasha Leap — Vice President
Ellen Gnandt — Commissioner

» Update — Solar Field
= Pocono Manor Historic District Overlay Exemption (Possible Action Item)

Brian Winot — Commissioner

Mike Velardi — Commissioner

Reports

Zoning — SFM Consulting

Police — Chief James Wagner (Second Meeting of Month)

Township Manager’s Report — Jerrod Belvin



Pocono Township BOC Agenda November 17, 2025

Kenny’s Way Update
PennDOT Update
Control Center Update
Liquid Fuels Audit Update

Public Works/Sewer Report — Patrick Briegel

Sewer Business Update

MCTI & Sullivan Trail Expansions

Current Public Works Projects

Motion to adopt Truck / Trailering SOP for Public Works & Park departments (Possible Action Item)
Motion to adopt FMCSA Cargo Securement Rules as an SOP for Public Works & Park departments
(Possible Action Item)

Township Events Report — Jennifer Gambino (First Meeting of Month)

Township Engineer Report — T&M Associates

Sewer Business Update

Learn Road safety enhancement project and roundabout survey work.
TASA Project

TLC walking bridge.

Township Solicitor Report — Broughal & DeVito, L.L.P.

Sewer Business Update
General legal update

Learn Road Easement Process
PJJWA Update

Adjournment















Q1

Q2

Q3

Q4

TOTAL

2025 BUDGET
% OF BUDGET

Q1

Q2

Q3

Q4

TOTAL

2024 BUDGET
% OF BUDGET

Q1
Q2
Q3
Q4

2023 BUDGET
% OF BUDGET

EXPENSE

2025

GENERAL CAPITAL LIQUID SEWER SEWER ARPA

FUND RESERVE FUELS  OPERATING  CONSTRUCTION  FUND

$ 1975713 § 252635 §$ - § 645,555 $ 22,905 $ -
$ 2711052 $ 312,011 $ - § 681,428 $ 102,001 $ 89,150
$ 3181833 § 481,629 §$ -8 724,690 $ 8,561 $ 14,950
$ 7,868598 $ 1046275 $ - § 2051673 $ 133,467 _$ 104,100
$ 10,168,188 $ 4,789,250 $ 431,346 $  3,995074 $ 2,923,000 $ 393,366
77.38% 21.85% 0.00% 51.36% 457%  26.46%

2024

GENERAL CAPITAL LIQUID SEWER SEWER ARPA

FUND RESERVE FUELS  OPERATING  CONSTRUCTION  FUND

$ 2665222 $ 501,281 $ ~  § 633,291 $ 12,885 § 33,345
$ 2678832 $ 5501651 $ - § 748,288 $ 57,898 $ 17,018
$ 1781445 § 570,785 $ 440,138 $ 612,737 § 47,924 § 79,091
$ 2563753 $ 314,065 $ 2307 $ 1,339,771 $ 54,318 § 162,426
$ 0689252 $ 6,887,781 $ 442445 $  3334,088 $ 173,025 § 291,880
$ 10,959,931 $ 11,120,431 §$ 440,138 $ 3,792,825 $ 2,372,000 $ 515,687
88.41% 61.94%  100.52% 87.91% 7.29%  56.60%

2023

GENERAL CAPITAL LIQUID SEWER SEWER ARPA
FUND RESERVE FUELS  OPERATING CONSTRUCTION  FUND

$ 1938559 $ 239383 % PR 618,052 § 3780 § 8,153
$ 2855401 $ 572230 $ - $ 1874930 $ 21,742 $ 24,997
$ 2012719 $ 1,308,031 $ 447,600 $ 568,320 §$ 2,699 $ 37,095
$ 2170379 § 283835 $ - $  1,273844 § 141,800 § 70,568
$ 8977059 § 2403480 $ 447,600 $ 4,335,147 $ 170,021 _$ 140,814
$ 10,053,643 $ 6,228,993 $ 447600 $ 4,290,821 $ 1,797,000 $ 357,645
89.29% 38.59%  100.00% 101.03% 9.46%  39.37%



























4. increase sewage use as measured by either a water or sewer meter, for
any reason other than an unidentified loss of water or inflow and
infiltration which is remediated within two (2) months of determination
of where the loss is occurring.

Extra Strength Wastes shall mean Sewage which exceeds the limits set forth in this
resolution-and/or as otherwise mandated from time to time by any Regulatory Authority
having jurisdiction of sewage discharges.

Fats, Oils, and Grease (FOG) shall mean fats, oils and grease as determined by laboratory
analysis using analytical methods allowed for NPDES reporting as listed in the latest
publication of 40 CFR 136 or any successor regulation.

Flow Allocation, Hydraulic shall refer to the total daily flow allocated to a user as determined
by this Resolution and the connection permit.

Flow Allocation, Organic shall refer to the mass loading of organic and inorganic materials
measured in lbs/day as further defined by this Resolution.

Grease Interceptor shall mean a large tank or device so constructed as to separate and trap
or hold fats, oil, and grease substances from the sewage discharged from a facility in order
to keep fats, oil, and grease substances from entering the sewer system.

Improved Property shall mean any property in the Sewered Area of the Township upon which
there is erected a structure intended for continuous or periodic habitation, occupancy or
use by human beings or animals and from which structure Domestic Sanitary Sewage and/or
Industrial Wastes shall be or may be discharged into the Sewer System and is subjectto the
Connection Ordinance.

Industrial Establishment shall mean any Improved Property used or intended for use, wholly
or in part, for the manufacturing, processing, cleaning, laundering, or assembling of any
product, commodity or article, or any other Improved Property from which wastes, in
addition to or other than Domestic Sanitary Sewage, shall or may be discharged.

Industrial Wastes shall mean any and all wastes discharged from an Improved Property
and/or any wastewater having characteristics which may have the potential to be
detrimental to the Treatment Plant, other than Domestic Sanitary Sewage.

Institutional Establishment shall mean any room, group of rooms, building or other
enclosure connected, directly or indirectly, to the Sewer System, including institutional
dormitories and Educational Establishments, and which do not constitute a Commercial
Establishment, a Dwelling Unit, or an Industrial Establishment.

6/26/24 4



Interference shall mean a discharge from the Sewer System that, alone or in conjunction
with a discharge or discharges from other sources, inhibits or disrupts the Treatment Plant,
its treatment processes or operations or its sludge processes, use or disposal; and
therefore, is a cause of a violation of the NPDES Permit or of the prevention of sewage sludge
use or disposal in compliance with any of the following statutory/regulatory provisions or
permits issued thereunder, or any more stringent Commonwealth or local regulations:
Section 405 of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, also known as the Clean Water Act,
as amended, 33 U.S.C. Section 1251, et seq.; the Solid Waste Disposal Act, including Title
Il, commonly referred to as the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA); any
Commonwealth regulations contained in any Commonwealth sludge management plan
prepared pursuant to Schedule D of the Solid Waste Disposal Act; the Clean Air Act; the
Toxic Substances Control Act; and the Marine Protection, Research and Sanctuaries Act.

Large Variations shall mean when a user’s flow rates by instantaneous rates in terms of
gallons per minute, daily and monthly rates in terms of gallons per day, or strength of waste
varies by more than 15 % from time to time.

Legal Requirements shall mean, collectively, all applicable environmental (including
influent, treatment and discharge standards and permits then in effect), land use or other
laws, regulations, orders, ordinances, codes, restrictions, permits, and other requirements
imposed by Regulatory Authorities or by agreement, including but not limited to the
Cooperation Agreement and the Sewage Treatment Agreement.

Material Change shall be established where a non-residential commercial or Industrial User
has increased its water consumption by greater than fifty (50%) percent of the next higher
EDU (e.g., 124 gpd monthly average) based on the previous year's consumption, during the
user’s peak month of utilization, for any reason other than unintentional loss of water by the
User due to leakage or Inflow and Infiltration in the sanitary sewer system that is timely
removed from the system.

Medical Waste shall mean isolation wastes, infectious agents, human blood and blood
products, pathological wastes, sharps, body parts, contaminated bedding, surgical wastes,
potentially contaminated laboratory wastes, and dialysis wastes.

Meter shall mean a device approved for measuring the volume of water consumed, or
sewage discharged, by the Owner which consumption is the basis for determining the User
Charge for sewer service, and which is read by BCRA, Pocono Township or other similar
Utility or by a PA Licensed Operator. A water meter or sewer meter may be used for
measuring sewage flows. The water meter may be utilized in the absence of a sewer meter.
The sewer meter, provided itis calibrated by a third party, at least annually, being considered
the primary source of sewage flow data.

National Categorical Pretreatment Standard or Pretreatment Standard shall mean any
regulation containing pollution discharge limits promulgated by the EPA in accordance with

6/26/24 5









Street shall mean and shall include any street, road, lane, court, cul-de-sac, alley, public
way or public square, including such streets as are dedicated to public use, and such streets
as are owned by private Persons.

Surcharges shall mean a mandatory payment for exceedances in flow, organic or inorganic
mass loading discharged to the Township’s system beyond the allowable discharges as set
forth in this Resolution for each EDU allocated to a property/connection.

Suspended Solids shall mean the total suspended matter that floats on the surface of, or is
suspended in, water, wastewater, or other liquids, and which is removable by laboratory
filtering.

Tapping Fee shall mean the tapping fee described in Act 57 of 2003 payable by the Owner of
any Improved Property in the area served by the Sewer System which actually connects or is
required to be connected pursuant to the Connection Ordinance then in effect requiring
such connection or which otherwise connects to the Sewer System.

Total Dissolved Solids (TDS) shall mean total dissolved solids as determined by laboratory
analysis using analytical methods allowed for NPDES reporting as listed in the latest
publication of 40 CFR 136 or any successor regulation.

Total Phosphorous (P) shall mean total phosphorous as determined by laboratory analysis
using analytical methods allowed for NPDES reporting as listed in the latest publication of
40 CFR 136, or any successor regulation.

Total Residual Chlorine (TRC) shall mean residual chlorine as determined by laboratory
analysis using analytical methods allowed for NPDES reporting as listed in the latest
publication of 40 CFR 136 or any successor regulation.

Total Suspended Solids (TSS) shall mean total suspended solids as determined by
laboratory analysis using analytical methods allowed for NPDES reporting as listed in the
latest publication of 40 CFR 136 or any successor regulation:

Township shall mean the Township of Pocono, Monroe County, Pennsylvania, a political
subdivision of the Commonwealth, acting by and through its Board of Commissioners or, in

appropriate cases, acting by and through its agents, including BCRA or other authorized
representatives.

Township SCADA System shall mean the Supervisory, Control, and Data Acquisition System
constructed and maintained by the Township to monitor and control major sewer
components of the Sewer System.

6/26/24 ) 8









approval of service, special contracts, or agreements in addition to an
application for sewer service, if:

1,
2.
3.

Service is for a new subdivision and/or land development;
Construction of extensions and/or other facilities are necessary;

A person shall contract with the Township to lay service pipe to the
Improved Property, it being normal procedure for the Township not to
furnish material or labor for use upon private Improved Property;

An Improved property will operate a private sanitary sewage treatment
or pre-treatment facility; or

Deemed necessary by the Township.

C. EDUs shall be attributed to an Improved Property as follows:

1.

6/26/24

Single Family Dwelling Units and small system users shall be
attributed no less than one (1) EDU.-Each principal use, as defined by
the Township’s Zoning Ordinance or as determined by the Township
Zoning Officer, on a parcel shall have no less than one EDU for each
use.

Any Commercial, Educational, Industrial, Multi-residential, Mixed use
(commercial/residential) and Institutional properties served by a
metered water supply shall be attributed the number of EDUs
determined from their maximum monthly average (i.e. highest month
of the year) metered water usage, times 110%, based upon water
meter data the twelve (12) month period preceding the date of
connection. If sewage meters are utilized, attributed flows shall be 100
% of the metered use over the highest month during a twelve (12)
consecutive month period. For proposed development, the applicant
may utilize metered water consumption from a similar existing facility
to estimate sewer flows with 110 % of the highest month from that
facility.

Commercial, Educational, Industrial, Multi-residential, Mixed use
(commercial/residential) and Institutional properties that do not have
metered water service shall be attributed EDUs calculated in
accordance with the provisions of Exhibit "C" attached hereto and
incorporated herein by reference or metered flow data from a similar
facility as outlined above.

Improved Properties which, prior to connection, are operating a private
sanitary sewage treatment plant to provide sewer service for that
Improved Property, shall have the option to be attributed EDUs in
accordance with either the provisions of Section 2.2.C.2. above, or

11









2.4

A.

6/26/24

required to be connected following initial construction of the Sewer
System, by the date set forth in the written notice from the Township to
the Owner to connect, which will not be less than the time period set
forth in the Connection Ordinance for such connection to be
completed. Owners of an Improved Property which is attributed an
additional number of Equivalent Dwelling Units as defined by the
Township rate structure herein shall pay a corresponding additional
Tapping Fee at the time of being attributed with the new EDU
computation as set forth in a written notice thereof to such Owners.

The Township may (but is in no way required to) utilize grant funds to
pay a portion of the Tapping Fee for Developed Properties connecting
to the Sewer System during the initial connection period following
completion of construction of the Sewer System.

Contracts with Delinquents

An applicant seeking sewer service who has outstanding charges owed to the
Township or BCRA for sewer or water services on other Improved Properties
of, or occupied by, such Person, past or present, must pay all such
outstanding charges prior to the connection application for the new sewer
service being approved.

Construction and Material Requirements

All Construction and Material Requirements are included in the System’s
O&M Plan which is hereby incorporated by reference and as may be amended
from time to time by the Commissioners. Those requirements and procedures
shall be administered jointly by the Township’s Sewer System Engineer and by
the Building Code Enforcement Officer based on the requirements of the
UCC, the O&M Plan, the PA Wastewater Facilities Manual, BCRA, or other
similar Authority Having Jurisdiction (AHJ). The most restrictive requirement
shall be enforced.

BILLS AND PAYMENTS

User Charge

1. A User Charge is hereby imposed upon the Owner of each Improved
Property which is or shall be required to be connected to the Sewer
System, for use of the Sewer System, whether such use is direct or
indirect, and for services rendered by or on behalf of the Township and
shall be payable as provided herein. Such User Charge may be
imposed upon the Owner of an Improved Property who fails or refuses

14






6/26/24

subject to the express exception set forth in Paragraph 2.4.A.6. below,
the Owner shall not be entitled to refund of, or credit for, Tapping Fees
previously paid for such EDUs. Any future increase in the number of
EDUs attributed to such Improved Property, as described in
Paragraphs 2.2.E. or 2.4.A.3. above, shall result in the imposition of
additional Tapping Fees and User Charges.

The foregoing notwithstanding, within sixty (60) days after the
expiration of the first twelve (12) months of being connected to the
Sewer System (the "Initial Connection Period"), the Owner of any
Commercial, Industrial, Multi-residential, Mixed use
(commercial/residential), Educational, Institutional or public (non-
residential) Improved Property whose EDU attribution was based upon
the maximum monthly average (i.e. highest month of the year), may
request a recalculation of the EDU attribution for that Improved
Property based upon its maximum monthly average metered water
consumption, plus 10% for the Initial Connection Period. If that
recalculation establishes that the number of EDUs attributed to such
Improved Property at the time of initial connection was greater than the
attribution that would have been made on the basis of the maximum
monthly average metered water consumption for the Initial
Connection Period, the EDU attribution to that Improved Property shall
be reduced accordingly, the Owner shall receive a commensurate
reduction of the basic User Charge effective with the first complete
billing cycle occurring after such determination, the Owner shall forfeit
an equal amount of sewer capacity previously attributed to that
Improved Property. Any future increase in the number of EDUs
allocated to such lmproved Property, in excess of the reattributed
count, shall result in the imposition of additional Tapping Fees and
User Charges.

In addition, solely with respect to any Commercial, Industrial,
Multi-residential, Mixed use (commercial/residential), Educational,
Institutional or public (non- residential) Improved Property which, prior
to connection, was operating a private sanitary sewage treatment
plant to provide sewer service for that Improved Property, and with
respect to which EDUs were initially attributed to such Improved
Property in accordance with the provisions of Section 2.2.C.2. above,
the Owner of that Improved Property may request a recalculation of the
EDU attribution for that Improved Property based upon its maximum
monthly average metered sewer flow for the Initial Connection Period,
provided, in the opinion of the Township, the Improved Property had a
properly operating and properly calibrated sewer meter installed and
operating for the Initial Connection Period. If that recalculation

16









6/26/24

the Township has been properly notified of any change in ownership as
described above.

Tapping Fees, User Charges, and all other charges imposed by this
Resolution shall be a lien on the Improved Property from the date
imposed.

D. Unpaid Bills

1.

If the Owner fails or neglects to pay, for a period of thirty (30) days from
the due date thereof, any sewer bill or payment due, the Township shall
provide to such Owner ten (10) days’ notice in writing of the fact that
such payment has become delinquent and that the Township intends
to shut off sewer service, and/or to shut off, or request BCRA to shut
off, the water supply to the Improved Property. This notice will also be
posted ata main entrance of the Improved Property. If during such (10)
day period the Owner delivers to the Township a written statement,
under oath or affirmation, stating that he has a just defense to the
claim, or part of it, for such rentals or charges, then the sewer service
and the water supply shall not be shut off until the claim has been
judicially determined. This statement shall also contain a declaration
under oath or affirmation that it was not executed for the purpose of
delay.

The Township shall, in addition to the above, have the right to exercise
any and all rights and remedies granted by the Connection Ordinance
or applicable law; bring a legal action to recover any amount due to it
and/or to enter a municipal lien or claim against the Improved Property
in the Office of the Prothonotary of Monroe County, and to collect the
same in the manner provided by law for the collection of such liens or
claims, all of which rights and remedies shall be cumulative.

E. Service of Notices

With the exception of the Notice to Connect, all notices and bills
relating to the Sewer System shall be deemed to have been properly
served if left upon the Improved Property served, if mailed to the
Owner, or served in person to the Owner at the Owner's address as
shown on the records of the Township.

The Township will send all such notices and bills to the address given

onthe application for sewer service until a notice of change of address,
in writing, has been filed with the Township by the Owner.

19



3. Allnotices of general character, affecting or likely to affect all or alarge
number of Users, shall be deemed to have been properly given or
served if advertised in the newspaper designated by the Township.

F. Surcharge

1. The Owner of any Improved Property which shall discharge Extra
Strength Wastes or excessive flows to the Sewer System shall, in the
discretion of the Township, pay a surcharge. Surcharges shall be paid
in addition to all User Charges computed in accordance with
provisions of Section 2.4 and shall be computed on such basis, and
payable at such times, as the Township may from time to time
establish. In imposing any surcharge, the Township will consider the
provisions of any agreements to which the Township is a party
governing the treatment of Domestic Sanitary Sewage or Industrial
Wastes. Determination of surcharge quantities for Extra Strength
Waste discharges shall be made based upon: (1) suitable sampling
and analysis methods specified by the Township; or (2) from estimates
made by the Township; or (3) from known relationships of products
produced to strengths of such wastes for those industries where such
factors have been established. In establishing such waste strengths
for surcharge purposes by analysis, analyses shall be made in
accordance with procedures outlined in the latest edition of "Standard
Methods for the Examination of Water and Wastewater" published by
the American Public Health Association, Inc. The surcharge for
exceedances of hydraulic flows and organic loadings shall be based on
the hydraulic or organic flow which exceeds the allocated flow applied
to the current EDU billing rate by the nearest whole EDU, rounding up.

2. In addition to the foregoing, if Extra Strength Wastes are being
discharged, the Owner shall be liable for the cost and expense of
laboratory testing, and legal and engineering costs in relation to the
same and shall reimburse the Township and/or BCRA for any such
costs and expenses upon demand.

3 All monitoring costs and expenses shall be the sole liability and
responsibility of the Owner.

2.5 COMPLAINTS

A. Complaints relative to the character of the service furnished, the reading of
water meters, or concerning bills rendered shall be in writing and mailed to
the billing office of the Township or its designated billing agent.

6/26/24 ' 20









16.

17.
18.
19.

20.
21.
22.

23.

24.
25.

26.
27.

28.
29.
30.

Schools and Daycares r
a. Per Employee
b. Per Student

c. PerCaf. Meal Service

d. Showers Total # of Showers
Gym/Fitness Center Patron
Post Office Each

Fire House Each

(Notincluding social clubs or residential services)

Nursing Home/Hospital Bed
Funeral Home Each
Stadium Seat

(Not including food services)

Banquet or Service Hall Each

a. None-food services Seat

b. Food Services Meal
(Disposal Utensils and dishware)
c. Food Services Meal

(Washable Utensils and dishware)
Recreation Area w/o services Each
Movie Theaters Seat/Car
(indoor and drive in)
Commercial garbage grinder Each
Camps

a. Camp Site Site

b. RV/camper Site

c. Laundry Services Site
Churches Seat
Dormitory/group housing Bed
Motel/Hotel Room

Total # of Employees
Total # of Student
Total of a + b above

247.0
10.0, Plus
8.5, Plus
10.0, Plus
100.0
16.5
247.0
247

123.5
494.0
3.0

1.0, Plus
5.0, Plus

8.0, Plus

247.0
3.5

247.0

50.0
100.0
15.0
2.0
35.0
75.0

B. Existing Users and those proposed uses that can provide flow data for no less
than one year from a similar facility may utilize the peak monthly recorded flow

plus 10% factor of safety as the basis of EDU allocation.

C. All EDU flow calculations are subject to review and approval by the Township
Engineer.

SECTION 3 - PROHIBITED WASTES

3.1 No Person shall discharge, or shall cause or allow to be discharged, into the Sewer
System any storm sewer, surface water, artesian well water, spring water, ground
water, roof runoff, subsurface drainage, building foundation drainage, cellar
drainage, any swimming pool filter or pool discharges , condensate, de-ionized

6/26/24

23






6/26/24

residues from refining or processing of fuel or lubricating oil, mud, glass
grinding or polishing wastes, dental floss, wool or other fibers;

Having a pH lower than 5.0 or higher than 10.0, or having any other corrosive
property capable of causing damage or hazards to structures or equipment of
the Sewer System or any Sewer or to any Person engaged in operation and
maintenance of the Sewer System);

Containing toxic or poisonous substances, or which result in the presence of
toxic gases, vapors, or fumes, in sufficient quantity to injure or to interfere with
any sewage treatment process, to constitute hazards to humans or animals
or to create any hazards in sewers which shall receive treated effluent from
the Sewer System;

Containing dyes or other materials with objectionable color, from any source
that will result in a Treatment Plant effluent exceeding limits in compliance
with applicable state or federal regulations, and/or the Treatment Plant's
NPDES permit;

Any substance which may cause the Treatment Plant's effluent or any other
product of the Treatment Plant, such as residues, sludges, or scums, to be
unsuitable for reclamation and reuse or to interfere with the reclamation
process. In no case shall a substance discharged to the Treatment Plant
cause the Township to be in non-compliance with sludge use or disposal
criteria, guidelines or regulations affecting sludge use or disposal developed
pursuant to the Solid Waste Disposal Act, the Clean Air Act, the Toxic
Substances Control Act or Commonwealth criteria applicable to the sludge
management method being used;

Containing radio-active substances and/or isotopes of such half-life or
concentration that will result in a Treatment plant effluent exceeding limits in

compliance with applicable state or federal regulations;

Having a chlorine demand in excess of twelve (12) mg/l at a detention time of
twenty (20) minutes;

Prohibited by any permitissued by the Commonwealth or the EPA;
Containing wastes which are not amenable to biological treatment or
reduction in existing treatment facilities, specifically non-biodegradable

complex carbon compounds;

Having a waste strength in excess of the table below (except as authorized by
written agreement);

25









u.
wastes;

V.

BB

CC.

DD.

6/26/24

Containing any substance not mentioned in the foregoing list that will cause
Interference or Pass Through at the Treatment Plant and exceed the maximum
permitted levels for such substance under the requirements of the EPA,
DRBC, BCRA, the Commonwealth or; other governmental agencies having
jurisdiction;

Any other substance prohibited by resolution, rule, regulation, or agreement
of the Township hereafter enacted or adopted from time to time;

Sludges, screenings, or other residues from the pretreatment of industrial

Consisting of medical wastes, except as specifically authorized by the
Township in a wastewater discharge permit;

Causing, alone or in conjunction with other sources, the Treatment Plant's
effluent to fail a toxicity test;

Consisting of detergents, surface-active agents or other substances which
may cause excessive foaming in the POTW; or

Consisting of fats, oil or greases of animal or vegetable origin in
concentrations which exceed 87 mg/l or otherwise cause Interference or Pass
Through.

Containing total solids of such character and quantity that unusual attention
orexpense is required to handle such materials at the Treatment Plant, except
as may be approved in writing by BCRA and supported by the BCRA's
engineers.

Containing trucked or hauled pollutants.

Consisting of noxious or malodorous liquids, gases, solids, or other
wastewater which, either singly or by interaction with other wastes, are
sufficient to create a public nuisance or a hazard to life, or to prevent entry
into the sewers for maintenance or repair.

Containing cesspool, septic tank, porta-potty, holding tank discharges, or
other septage, unless approved or consented to by the Township.

Containing sewage, water, or waste of such character and quantity that
unusual attention or expense is required to handle such materials at the
Treatment Plant, except as may be approved in writing by BCRA and
supported by BCRA’ s engineers.

28









other event or potential service change which could affect the system operations or
exceed hydraulic or organic loading allocation.

4.4.  When required by the Township, the Owner of any Improved Property serviced by a
Building Sewer carrying Industrial Wastes or Large System User shall install, at his
expense, a suitable controlmanhole, together with such necessary meters and other
appurtenances in the Building Sewer, to facilitate observation, sampling, and
measurement of the waste flow.

4.5. All measurements, tests, and analyses of the characteristics of waters and
wastewaters to which reference is made herein shall be performed in accordance
with test method(s) approved by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”)
under40 C.F.R. Part 136. If 40 C.F.R. Part 136 does not contain sampling or analytical
techniques for the pollutant in question, or where EPA determines that Part 136
sampling and analytical techniques are inappropriate for the pollutant in question,
sampling and analysis shall be performed by using validated analytical methods or
any other applicable sampling and analytical procedures, including procedures
suggested by the Authority. Samples shall be collected at the control manhole, or in
the event that no special manhole has been required, the control manhole shall be
considered to be the nearest downstream manhole in the Sewer System to the point
at which the Building Sewer is connected, or at another location determined by the
Township to be most representative of the discharge under evaluation. (The
particular analyses involved will determine whether a twenty-four (24) hour
composite of all outfalls of an Improved Property is appropriate or whether a grab
sample or samples must be taken.)

4.6  The Township may, at its sole discretion, require that metering data or real time
testing data, be integrated into the Township SCADA System. Such work shall be
performed by the Township’s Control Consultant with costs of the installation and
integration being paid by the User.

4.7. Any Industrial Establishment discharging Domestic Sanitary Sewage and/or
Industrial Wastes into the Sewer System and contemplating a change in the method
of operation which will alter the characteristics and/or volume of such wastes being
discharged shall notify the Township and BCRA, in writing, at least thirty (30) days
prior to institution of such change.

SECTION 5 - |INTERCEPTORS, GARBAGE GRINDERS, PRETREATMENT AND/OR
EQUALIZATION

5.1 Industrial Establishments discharging Industrial Wastes shall be subject to the Rules
and Regulations adopted by BCRA and attached hereto as Exhibit A. Township
appoints BCRA to as its agent on its behalf with respect to the regulation of Industrial

6/26/24 31






7.1

7.2.

For any Violation or Significant Violation the Township may pursue any or all of the

following enforcement rights and remedies as the Township, in its sole discretion,
may elect:

A. The Township shall have all Enforcement rights and remedies as set forth in
the Connection Ordinance, all of which rights and remedies are incorporated
herein by reference; and/or,

B. If a User is the source or cause, in whole or in part, of a Significant Violation
and the Township either incurs, or is put on notice that it must pay, Violation
Costs and/or a surcharge imposed by BCRA in relation to such Significant
violation, the Township shall provide notice thereof to the User, and shall have
the right to impose, demand and collect payment of/reimbursement for all
such Violation Costs and surcharges imposed by BCRA upon the Township
with respect to each such Significant Violation, which shall be due and
payable by the User to the Township upon demand; in addition the Township
may require that the User (i) indemnify and hold harmless the Township from,
and pay, any and all resulting uninsured liabilities associated with such
Violation Costs, (ii) pay any subrogation claims of the Township and/or (iii) pay
any costs relating to obtaining any new permits and/or any increases in the
insurance premiums payable by the Township resulting from such Violation or
Significant Violation; and/or,

C. The User shall pay to the Township upon demand any surcharge(s) imposed
upon the User by the Township pursuant to this Resolution.

In addition to the foregoing, the User shall take immediate action, with the approval
of the Township, to alleviate the cause(s) of the Violation or Significant Violation, at
the sole cost and expense of the User. The Township reserves all legal rights and
remedies, including without limitation, the right to injunctive relief to enforce the
obligation of the User to take such corrective action.

SECTION 8 - MISCELLANEQOUS

8.1

The Township, BCRA, and their respective agents shall have the right of access, at all
reasonable times, to any part of any Improved Property as necessary for purposes of
inspection, observation, measurement, sampling, and testing and for performance
of other functions relating to service rendered by the Township and/or BCRA. Where
the Owner/User has security measures in force which would require proper
identification and clearance before entry onto their premises, the Owner/User shall
make the necessary arrangements with their security guards/personnel so that upon
presentation of suitable identification, personnel from the Township and BCRA will
be permitted to enter onto the Owner's/User's premises, without delay, for the
purposes of performing their specific responsibilities.

6/26/24 33


















5. The applicant shall enter into a Stormwater Management and Maintenance Agreement with the
Township.

6. The Applicant shall pay all necessary fees associated with the Plan, including but not limited
to a fee in lieu of dedicating open space in the amount of $94,500.00, and any outstanding plan
account charges and all professional services fees, prior to the recording of the Plan.

7. The applicant shall obtain all required permits and approvals from other governmental and
regulatory agencies prior to presenting the Plan for signatures.

8. The applicant shall provide the requisite number of plans which are signed and notarized by
the owner and sealed by the engineer.

9. The applicant shall meet all conditions of the plan approval, and Plan shall be recorded within
twelve (12) months of Conditional Plan approval, and agrees that if such conditions are not
met, the Conditional Plan approval will be considered void.

10. The applicant shall accept these conditions in writing within five (5) days of receipt of the
Board of Commissioners Resolution, otherwise the Plan is denied.

RESOLVED at a duly constituted meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the

Township of Pocono the day of , 2025.

ATTEST: Township of Pocono

Board of Commissioners
By: By:
Print Name: Jerrod Belvin Print Name: Richard Wielebinski

Title: Township Manager Title: President


















TOWNSHIP OF POCONO, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
RESOLUTION NO. 2025-41

A RESOLUTION GRANTING CONDITIONAL FINAL APPROVAL OF
THE ROUTE 0611 HOTEL PROJECT
REVISED FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN

WHEREAS, Trap Enterprises, LLC, predecessor-in-interest to Trapasso and Winot
Enterprises, LLC, the applicant, obtained conditional approval of a preliminary/final land
development plan application for a plan titled “Trapasso Hotel” (the “Plan”), as evidenced
by Resolution No. 2022-10; and

WHEREAS, the Plan has been revised to include a 2-story retail building having a total
area of 7,200 s.f. and a 110-room hotel (the “Revised Plan); and

WHEREAS, the Pocono Township Planning Commission recommended the conditional
final plan approval of the Revised Plan at a meeting held on November 10, 2025; and

WHEREAS, the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners desires to take final
action on the revised Plan.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners
of Pocono Township, County of Monroe, and Commonwealth of Pennsylvania:

That the following requests for modification from the Subdivision and Land
Development Ordinance are hereby granted:

1. SALDO Section 390-48.W(1): Maximum Slope of Earth Embankment. Applicant
shall be permitted to have embankments with 2:1 slopes with erosion control
matting.

2. SALDO Section 390-59.B — Parking space dimensions. Applicant shall be allowed
to reduce the width of the parking spaces from 10 feet to 9 feet.

That the “Trapasso Route 0611 Hotel Project Revised Final Land Development Plan” as
shown on the land development plan prepared by Hanover Engineering, dated October 24,
2025, as revised, be hereby approved with the following conditions and provided the plan
is revised as follows, subject to the review and approval of the Township Engineer and/or
Township Solicitor:

1. The applicant shall comply with all of the conditions and requirements identified in the
Township Engineer’s letter dated November 10, 2025.

2. The applicant shall enter into an Improvements Agreement with the Township and
provide appropriate security.



The applicant shall enter into a Maintenance Agreement with the Township and provide
appropriate security.

4. The applicant shall enter into a Stormwater Management and Maintenance Agreement

- with the Township.

5. Prior to the recording of the Plan, the applicant shall pay all necessary fees associated
with the Plan, including but not limited to any outstanding plan account charges, all
professional services fees, and a fee in lieu of dedicating open space in the amount of

6. The applicant shall obtain all required permits and approvals from other governmental
and regulatory agencies prior to presenting the Plan for signatures.

7. The applicant shall provide the requisite number of plans which are signed and
notarized by the owner and sealed by the engineer.

8. The applicant shall meet all conditions of the preliminary/final plan approval, and Plan
shall be recorded within twelve (12) months of Conditional Plan approval, and agrees
that if such conditions are not met, the Conditional Plan approval will be considered
void.

9. The applicant shall accept these conditions in writing within five (5) days of receipt of

the Board of Commissioners Resolution, otherwise the application is denied.
RESOLVED at a duly constituted meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the
Township of Pocono the day of . 2025.
ATTEST: Township of Pocono
Board of Commissioners
By: By:
Print Name: Jerrod Belvin Print Name: Richard Wielebinski

Title: Township Manager Title: President






























































































































	11-17-25_BOC_Agenda.pdf
	11-17-25_BOC_Agenda_Full_Packet.pdf
	doc04770820251113143455
	doc04770920251113143546




